

From: daniel.r.orear@faa.gov
To: Thorsheim, Joel D
Cc: Thomas.CTR.Christein@faa.gov; victor.hinton@faa.gov; Thomas.Ahn@faa.gov; timothy.j.pawlowitz@faa.gov
Subject: Re: WF2XSR Modification FAA Coordination Request
Date: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 2:38:43 PM
Attachments: [WF2XSR_0108-EX-ML-2012.pdf](#)

The FAA concurs with the experimental testing in Seattle, WA as specified in the attachment and including the following restrictions.
Based on these licensed coordinates all testing must avoid transmissions into the following sectors.

When using 1250 MHz - avoid the two sectors, 326-336 degrees, and 159-169 degrees

When using 1300 MHz - avoid the sector 166-176 degrees.

Frequency	FAA Coordination #
1175 MHz	NG T130024
1250 MHz	NG T130025
1300 MHz	NG T130026

Dan ORear
ATO Western Service Area
Northwest Mountain Region
Spectrum Engineering Services
425-227-2637

From: "Thorsheim, Joel D" <Joel.D.Thorsheim@boeing.com>
To: Daniel R ORear/ANM/FAA@FAA
Date: 12/17/2012 03:09 PM
Subject: WF2XSR Modification FAA Coordination Request

Dan,

Our P-8I Direct Commercial Sale program is trying to add some new frequencies to the attached FCC license (WF2XSR). Below are the frequencies that we want to add but I believe you are only concerned with the last 3 frequencies.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks

Joe

Joe Thorsheim
Frequency Management Services, M/C 2T-22
The Boeing Company
Phone: (206) 544-6066